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From: Nosipho Mba [mailto; SN
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 9:19 AM

To: Oupa

Subject: Follow up

Good Morning Mr Gashu
I received a call from a lady from the Pretoria office regarding an Internal Audit Effectiveness interview

for a position based in Pretoria in the Internal Audit department. Is she reffering to the same offer we
spoke about or something else? If so, is there no offer in the Audit department in the Durban Office?

Kind Regards

Nosipho Mha



----- Original Message-——-- -
From: | Sl ’
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 5:48 FPM

To: Qupa

Subject: Follow up

A very good evening Mr Gashu
Got a call from sars Pretoria office today concerning inviting me to a job interview on Tuesday for the

internal audit operation effectiveness position in Pretoria.
The position we spoke abt was it nt based in Durban in the audit department?

Sent from my Nokia phone



From: Mba, Nosipho [mailto 4 ————.-
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Oupa

Subject: Follow up

Good morning Mr Magashula

It's Nosipho, we spoke on Saturday when you were with uncle Timie. | would like to know if you
received my emails on Saturday? Can you please email me the job specifications i.e. location,
department, position, whether its contract or permanent position?, when is it available? benefits,
overall cost to company, so | can make an informed decision.

Once again, thanks for affording me this cpportunity.

Kind Regards

Nosipho Mba
Senior Advisor
Performance and Technology Services

KPMG Services (Proprietary) Limited

20 Kingsmead Boulevard, Marriot Building
Kingsmead Office Park

Durban

4000

South Africa

<

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

KPMG is rated AAA (equating to a Level 2 contributor) in terms of Broad-Based Black Economic
Empowerment

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else
is unauthorized. If you have received this communicaticn in error, please
address with the subject heading "Received in error," send to the

sender, then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement
letter. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail and any
attachments that do not relate to the official business of the firm are
neither

given nor endorsed by it.

KPHG cannot guarantee that e-maill communications are secure or error-free, as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, amended, lost, destroyed, arrive
late or incomplete, or contain viruses.



From: Nosipho Mba [mailtos, “Sinusehiy,
Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2011 5.08 PM

To: Qupa

Subject: Contact details

Good afternoon

| forgot to include my contact details. My contact details are as follows:

Name and Surname: Nosipho Mba

Contact numbers:¢ W
email oo —- -





